DML CEM
40-86

¥. R. Grace & Couwpany
Davison Chemical Division
Poupton Plains, New Jersey 07444

Attentiont Mr, Hugh J, Sveitzer
Plant Manager

GCentlenens

This refers to your application dated September 19, 1967, requesting
reneval of Source Material License No., STA-422,

Your imitial application for a source material license vas filed more
than six years ago and duriug this time there have been considerable
correspondence and amendments pertaining to the liceuse, Therefore,

we are requesting that a new application, complete in itself, witbout
reference to previous applications, be submitted withino thirty (30)

days from the date of this letter on the enclosed Form AEC-2 in accord-
aoce with the ifpstructions provided with the form. We believe that the
submission of such a consolidated application will enable the Cormission
staff to evaluate it and subsequent amendmeants wmore expeditiously. Also,
since the application becowes a condition of the license, such a consoli-
dated application will facilitate an understanding of the terms and condi-
tions of the license,

Your renewal application wae filed thirty (30) days prior to the expi-

ration date of the license, Accordingly, pu~suant to Section 40.43 of

10 CFR 40, your license shall not expire unt:l your reneval applicatioa
bas been finally determined by the Comxzission,

Very truly yours,

Don ¥. Harmon

Source & Special Nuclear Materials
Lraach

Division of Materials Licensing
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